

Rotary



Club of Cranberry Township - Sunrise

Speakers

May 06, 2023

Visit the Rotary table at Cranfest

Visit :

<https://www.cranberrytownship.org/1420/CranFest>

May 19, 2023

Hosting District 7280 District Conference

Club member and District 7280 Governor Jack Cohen, Presiding

Events

May 5th

[Sunrise Club Mtg - Assembly Mtg - Members Only](#)

May 12th

[Club Mtg - Speaker- District 7280 District Governor Jack Cohen](#)

May 19th

[Sunrise Weekly Meeting - Speaker Sara McMahan to talk about CORE](#)

May 26th

[Weekly Club Meeting - CANCELLED - Memorial Day weekend](#)

June 2nd

[Weekly Club Meeting - Speaker Elayne Wilhelm](#)

Birthdays

Daniel Santoro Sr.

May 15th

Cynthia A Nelson

May 29th

Kimberly Reuss

June 2nd

Wedding Anniversaries

Brian M. Kile

May 27th

Club Leaders



[Karen S. Newpol](#)
President



[Michael J. Ozdinec](#)
President-Elect

[Timothy D O'Brien](#)

Club Bulletin 5.5.23

By Timothy D O'Brien on Friday, May 5, 2023

Happy Buck

Kim not happy, but put mother in law to rest Sunday.

Nancy Iglesias will be as Ashton Senior Living – happy not to be driving around. Carl is happy Ben is back and oldest son and Tom's daughter moving to Meeder! Ben happy that Carl is going to Vegas to meet Floyd Mayweather himself!

Jon – happy it is his 3rd meeting and going to apply to be in the Rotary and asked all to be kind to his application!

Tom – Happy bucks for wife coming back from traveling!

Elayne Wilhelm – Happy Ben and Jon are back!

Vic Conrad – No buck, but his father in law passed away as well last week.

Updates: Memorial Day not going to have a meeting. Greg Plutnicki too busy at this time in life to join the meetings, but hoping to return. Shawn Firster is going to be sending dues email through DACdb – don't ignore it and make sure to pay and if you have questions reach out.

Financial Report with Shawn Firster

Month of April – didn't have a ton of cash flow. \$4,607 came in to cover district cost. From expense perspective – District Conference dues \$2,320, \$410 monthly meetings, storage and contribution to elects lodge 50% went to elks so we wrote a \$2,300 contribution. April down \$340 – finished the month with strong financial position and lots of stuff going on. Karen mentioned we will have one more installment for \$5,000 at the beginning of community days. Big check will be available for presentation.

Membership

We did receive Ron Antinucci's application and traveling until end of May 2023.

Communication with Jerry Andree

Chris is working with Denise for branding for community days. Next Tuesday the tourism bureau has grants that we applied for and Jerry and Karen will be at the dinner where grants are awarded.

Matt Fiore mentioned that some events are not showing up on the calendar. We need information from the agenda – Cranfest entry but no info, Mothers day not on there, rowan not on there, best buddies not on, clean water not on, dick Hadley not on, and voice 5k not on the calendar. Jerry thanked Matt for bringing that up.

Community Service with Rich Vozel

11-3pm is Cranfest – Rich is sending that around – help out and stop by. Friday this year the sunset club is having an event on August 19th at North Boundary Disc Golf Course. Elayne shared information on the Cranberry Sunset Rotary Disc Golf Doubles Tournament.

Rich shared this is not our event tomorrow – and goal is to get folks in the different communities to come speak out are our group.

5/6 Cranfest this Saturday

5/14 Mother's Day (Flower For Widows) – Nancy

5/18 – Rowan Student of the Month @Rowan

5/21 – Best Buddies Friendship Walk in Pittsburgh – Karen

6/3 – Clean Water Workshop – Tom and Ben – Tom expanded on the idea.

6/10 – Richard Dick Hadley's Bench Ceremony – Carl Saturday morning, need to send info to Denise and that info will be shared with other Rotaries. Ron Gigler asked about the time for the event. Carl and Dan will be working on time. The bench will go behind the pool – overlooks the park and pool from the top of the hill.

10/1 – VOICE 5K – Maizee

Fundraising- with Vic Conrad

Golf Outing is June 19th – we have a corporate sponsor with Schindler Elevator due to Tim O'Brien's brother, Dave O'Brien – looking forward to that. Looking forward to hitting the max capacity for the golf outing. Vic will send out the brochure and maybe print out the items for Cranfest. Two foursomes are open at this point. We will take singles to get a foursome. We need other sponsorships for T signs as a few are left. Going to have kids from the Seneca Valley beat the high



Secretary



Kimberly Reuss
Rotary Foundation Chair
Vice President



Shawn Firster
Treasurer



Jerry A. Andree
Club Director
Webmaster



Christopher J. Williams
Club Director



Andrew J. Wilson
Public Relations Chair



Elayne P. Wilhelm
Interact Club Sponsor
Membership Chair



Matthew S. Fiore
Webmaster



Mark W. Segar
iPast President



Linda M. Clautti
Assistant Governor

school kid. 8-10 volunteers for the day is what is needed. Carl will give \$300 and Karen is bringing her son and his girlfriend. All skill levels are welcome. Sunset is going to be taking over BINGO – need caller and someone collecting money. Tim Hester mentioned they need someone to manage the money and collect. Karen will let sunset know that.

Educational Committee

Scholarships are out at SV High School ceremony May 15th – Carl mentioned we will meet the recipients on the 15th and Chris Williams will be there – arrive by 5:45pm – Karen will send email to Carl to remind him to invite the awardees to breakfast at Rotary.

District Conference

Mike Patsy shared the sign up sheet for conference – Matt Fiore shared we have over 140 people registered – we have some checks outstanding. Checks are not as reliable. Chris wants Brian Donatelli to be a collector of dues.

Tracie and Karen and Theresa Gadberrry will be helping. Karen wants to be a check in person.

Ron Gigler mentioned we should have 17 individuals for the District Conference Golf Outing – Matt Fiore asked about it being opened to non-Rotarians. Ron Gigler mentioned normally we don't open up the golf outing to non-Rotarians, but Mark Segar shared golf has not been well attended. Ron has put the down payment – we have to get 6 foursomes – and cannot cancel per Ron – at least 24 people needed. \$90 – Karen wants to play.

Club Assembly feature presentation from Chris Williams on the Craft Ale Garden

Mark and Chris met with the noon club this week and agreed to shared in responsibility – cost and revenue with the event. Mark and Chris have met with Craft Ale provider and verbal agreement for provider of craft ale. We have 9.5 weeks and we need sponsorships. Mark has 5-6 categories set up to get set up. Mark Segar shared – we have name sponsor - \$5,000 – someone who will be community day sponsored by Meeder. They would get their name on 1,000 cups and a brochure that is mailed to every resident.

We also have \$3,000 sponsorship – 1,000 cups as well – and they would be the beer pouring sponsor. We have opportunity to be part of that. First Annual cup and might be a good thing and next year it should be a lot easier.

The next thing we have – looking for cup sponsors – looking for \$2,000 sponsorship on cups – 1,000 cups with their name, Rotary and CTCC on the cup. Next level down for T signs – we have 100 feet of white picket fence – L shaped flag with logo supporting Cranberry Rotary. Lay that out and buy for 300. Mark is hoping that will be good opportunity to present that back.

We won't put anything on labels, but there will be a big banner at entrance and at the pouring station for table, big name sponsors and put that on there.

We have until end of May 2023 so names can go into brochures that are mailed out.

We will sell these on the day up until the event.

Vic asked about the combo sponsorship of \$350 flags for the golf outing and the craft ale garden.

We would like to find if you can sell a T sign at the golf outing that would be a great discount.

Brian asked if we would have 1 page flyer – Jerry Andree thanked Mark and Chris for adding the noon club to the event.

Club Bulletin 5.5.23

By Timothy D O'Brien on Friday, May 5, 2023

Happy Buck

Kim not happy, but put mother in law to rest Sunday.

Nancy Iglesias will be as Ashton Senior Living – happy not to be driving around.

Carl is happy Ben is back and oldest son and Tom's daughter moving to Meeder!

Ben happy that Carl is going to Vegas to meet Floyd Mayweather himself!

Jon – happy it is his 3rd meeting and going to apply to be in the Rotary and asked all to be kind to his application!

Tom – Happy bucks for wife coming back from traveling!

Elayne Wilhelm – Happy Ben and Jon are back!

Vic Conrad – No buck, but his father in law passed away as well last week.

Updates: Memorial Day not going to have a meeting. Greg Plutnicki too busy at this time in life to join the meetings, but hoping to return. Shawn Firster is going to be sending dues email through DACdb – don't ignore it and make sure to pay and if you have questions reach out.

Financial Report with Shawn Firster

Month of April – didn't have a ton of cash flow. \$4,607 came in to cover district cost. From expense perspective – District Conference dues \$2,320, \$410 monthly meetings, storage and contribution to elects lodge 50% went to elks so we wrote a \$2,300 contribution. April down \$340 – finished the month with strong financial position and lots of stuff going on. Karen mentioned we will have one more installment for \$5,000 at the beginning of community days. Big check will be available for presentation.

Membership

We did receive Ron Antinucci's application and traveling until end of May 2023.

Communication with Jerry Andree

Chris is working with Denise for branding for community days. Next Tuesday the tourism bureau has grants that we applied for and Jerry and Karen will be at the dinner where grants are awarded.

Matt Fiore mentioned that some events are not showing up on the calendar. We need information from the agenda – Cranfest entry but no info, Mothers day not on there, rowan not on there, best buddies not on, clean water not on, dick Hadley not on, and voice 5k not on the calendar. Jerry thanked Matt for bringing that up.

Community Service with Rich Vozel

11-3pm is Cranfest – Rich is sending that around – help out and stop by. Friday this year the sunset club is having an event on August

19th at North Boundary Disc Golf Course. Elayne shared information on the Cranberry Sunset Rotary Disc Golf Doubles Tournament.

Rich shared this is not our event tomorrow – and goal is to get folks in the different communities to come speak out are our group.

5/6 Cranfest this Saturday

5/14 Mother's Day (Flower For Widows) – Nancy

5/18 – Rowan Student of the Month @Rowan

5/21 – Best Buddies Friendship Walk in Pittsburgh – Karen

6/3 – Clean Water Workshop – Tom and Ben – Tom expanded on the idea.

6/10 – Richard Dick Hadley's Bench Ceremony – Carl Saturday morning, need to send info to Denise and that info will be shared with other Rotaries. Ron Gigler asked about the time for the event. Carl and Dan will be working on time. The bench will go behind the pool – overlooks the park and pool from the top of the hill.

10/1 – VOICE 5K – Maizee

Fundraising- with Vic Conrad

Golf Outing is June 19th – we have a corporate sponsor with Schindler Elevator due to Tim O'Brien's brother, Dave O'Brien – looking forward to that. Looking forward to hitting the max capacity for the golf outing. Vic will send out the brochure and maybe print out the items for Cranfest. Two foursomes are open at this point. We will take singles to get a foursome. We need other sponsorships for T signs as a few are left. Going to have kids from the Seneca Valley beat the high school kid. 8-10 volunteers for the day is what is needed. Carl will give \$300 and Karen is bringing her son and his girlfriend. All skill levels are welcome.

Sunset is going to be taking over BINGO – need caller and someone collecting money. Tim Hester mentioned they need someone to manage the money and collect. Karen will let sunset know that.

Educational Committee

Scholarships are out at SV High School ceremony May 15th – Carl mentioned we will meet the recipients on the 15th and Chris Williams will be there – arrive by 5:45pm – Karen will send email to Carl to remind him to invite the awardees to breakfast at Rotary.

District Conference

Mike Patsy shared the sign up sheet for conference – Matt Fiore shared we have over 140 people registered – we have some checks outstanding. Checks are not as reliable. Chris wants Brian Donatelli to be a collector of dues.

Tracie and Karen and Theresa Gadberry will be helping. Karen wants to be a check in person.

Ron Gigler mentioned we should have 17 individuals for the District Conference Golf Outing – Matt Fiore asked about it being opened to non-Rotarians. Ron Gigler mentioned normally we don't open up the golf outing to non-Rotarians, but Mark Segar shared golf has not been well attended. Ron has put the down payment – we have to get 6 foursomes – and cannot cancel per Ron – at least 24 people needed. \$90 – Karen wants to play.

Club Assembly feature presentation from Chris Williams on the Craft Ale Garden

Mark and Chris met with the noon club this week and agreed to shared in responsibility – cost and revenue with the event. Mark and Chris have met with Craft Ale provider and verbal agreement for provider of craft ale. We have 9.5 weeks and we need sponsorships. Mark has 5-6 categories set up to get set up.

Mark Segar shared – we have name sponsor - \$5,000 – someone who will be community day sponsored by Meeder. They would get their name on 1,000 cups and a brochure that is mailed to every resident.

We also have \$3,000 sponsorship – 1,000 cups as well – and they would be the beer pouring sponsor. We have opportunity to be part of that. First Annual cup and might be a good thing and next year it should be a lot easier.

The next thing we have – looking for cup sponsors – looking for \$2,000 sponsorship on cups – 1,000 cups with their name, Rotary and CTCC on the cup.

Next level down for T signs – we have 100 feet of white picket fence – L shaped flag with logo supporting Cranberry Rotary. Lay that out and buy for 300. Mark is hoping that will be good opportunity to present that back.

We won't put anything on labels, but there will be a big banner at entrance and at the pouring station for table, big name sponsors and put that on there.

We have until end of May 2023 so names can go into brochures that are mailed out.

We will sell these on the day up until the event.

Vic asked about the combo sponsorship of \$350 flags for the golf outing and the craft ale garden.

We would like to find if you can sell a T sign at the golf outing that would be a great discount.

Brian asked if we would have 1 page flyer – Jerry Andree thanked Mark and Chris for adding the noon club to the event.